
  

  
  
MEMORANDUM 
  
Date:   
  

November 25, 2024 

To:    
  

Water Utility Board  

From:   
  

Krishna Kumar, General Manager  
 

Subject:  Commendation Resolutions for Brian Boettcher, Dino Lucas, 
Kelly Moore, and Glenn Puntney 

  
RECOMMENDTION:  
Adopt Resolutions No. 86201, 86202, 86203, and 86204 commending and expressing 
appreciation to Brian Boettcher, Dino Lucas, Kelly Moore, and Glenn Puntney, on their 
retirement from Madison Water Utility (MWU) after a cumulative 105 years of service in various 
positions.  The respective resolutions provide the details of the different ways in which Brian, 
Dino, Kelly and Glenn served the Utility and its customers over the years. 

Please join me in congratulating Brian, Dino, Kelly and Glenn on their much-deserved 
retirements!   

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Commendation Resolution (File No. 86201) for Brian Boettcher 
2. Commendation Resolution (File No. 86202) for Kelly Moore 
3. Commendation Resolution (File No. 86203) for Dino Lucas 
4. Commendation Resolution (File No. 86204) for Glenn Puntney 
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